Hibernian Golf Club Meeting Minutes

Date:	March 20/23
Location:	Jimy Mac's Pub
Attendees:	T Spring Jr, D Kimoto, B Kobzey, P Kelly, R Johnson,
Call to Order:	7:00 PM

Treasurer's Report: Rob Regan-Pollock in absentia

- King's Links
  - Sponsor: Rob Regan-Pollock and Roury Switzer
  - Members Social 9:45-10:45 AM (sponsored by Rob)
    - 2023 shirts will be handed out
    - New members will be introduced
  - o 35 players confirmed so far, hoping to reach the maximum of 48
- Sponsorships for other tournaments still needs to be organized
- Moved to accept Rob's report: B Kobzey 2<sup>nd</sup> D Kimoto. Motion accepted

## Tournament Director's Report: Bob Kobzey

- King's Links "The Masters" (one of our "Majors" where "prize money" is doubled)
  - First tee time is 10:57 AM, with 10 minute intervals between groups
  - New members' social, with "enhanced" coffee for all.
  - White tees, winter rules. Note that the range is closed.
  - $\circ$   $\ \$  Long Drive Tier 1 and Tier 2 Hole 16
  - o KP
- Tier 1 Hole 15
- Tier 2 Hole 13
- \$KP Hole 6
- o Special Events marker will be created for the putting contest
- Reminder to members that we are capped at 48 players per event. We have 66 total members so first come, first served.
- Road Trip
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Recommended Motel for club members is the Oasis Inn & Suites  $\;$ 
    - They are holding 8 rooms for HGC members until April 30
    - Contact Reena @ (250)763-3657 or info@oasiskelowna.ca
    - There are other tournaments going on and rooms will be difficult to find.
- A correction have been made to the 2023 Schedule, with more updates to come:
  - Surrey GC May 13 \$86.00 + taxes (not \$40.00)
- Score cards.
  - Due to some discrepancies with the scoring at the first tournament, all groups are required to turn in one physical score card that must match the scores posted on Golf Genius.
- Moved to accept Bob's report: D Kimoto 2<sup>nd</sup> P Kelly. Motion accepted

## Club Captain's Report: Thom Spring Jr

- Handicaps for new members
  - Some adjustments will be done for new members based on the scores at Tsawwassen Springs.
- Tie-breaker clarification
  - Retrogression on Holes 10-18 will be used regardless of which nine we start on.
  - Golf Genius does not support if we start on the back nine, and we need to keep systems that don't require a lot of extra work
- Tournament turn-out:
  - We need to get an idea of what the turn-out will be for all the remaining tournaments.
    Thom will devise a way to poll all members, so please respond when asked.
- Moved to accept Thom's report: B. Kobzey 2<sup>nd</sup> D Kimoto. Motion accepted.
- Trophy Directors Report: R Johnson has nothing to report
- Social Director's Report: K Orieux not present
- Old Business: re: Thursday Senior Tour Bob Kozey
  - No volunteers yet to help with the weekday golf tour. Please consider if you can help with booking these tournamanets

New Business: none

Next meeting Apr 3 at Jimy Mac's 7:00 PM – get there earlier if you want to have dinner.

Meeting adjourned.